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This Wallace fountain stands across the street from
the old town hall, which was bought by the
municipality from the Desvignes family in 1841 to
establish a municipal premises and a school. The
building was wused from 1843 to 1926,
accommodating two teachers, the Municipal Council
Chamber and a secretariat. The Wallace fountain

appeared on the street sometime after 1971.

If anyone has additional information about the

history or origin of this fountain, please share it by

contacting us at admin@wallacefountains.org.
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